Mt. Carmel School

Location: S23/T1/R8E
Funds:$159
School District: 34

Teachers in 1923: Bess Williams, Bettye Kate
Williams, and Lucy Crownover
Trustees in 1923: J. J. Crownover, C. L. Ridley, and

Jerry Walker

Teachers in 1939: Lon Shelton and Mrs. Lucy Walker

School Location: Bridgeport
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According to Dennis Lambert and Ron Lee in the Bridgeport, Alabama: Gateway to the
Sequatchie Valley book, Mt. Carmel School was held in a one-room building beside Gunter
Church until a new three-room school was built across the road behind what was Charlie
Ridley’s Store, left of the Mt. Carmel Baptist Church, which was built in 1907.
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